

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Flint - water
Date: Thursday, October 16, 2014 8:20:00 AM

Thanks.

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 7:34 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Flint - water

Expect a call from Saxton

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)" <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Date: October 15, 2014 at 5:23:02 PM EDT
To: "Sygo, Jim (DEQ)" <SygoJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>, "Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)" <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>
Subject: **Flint - water**

Jim – as you know Treasury (thru its EM) is engaged in Flint. Obviously the recent stories re their water quality have raised some concerns. Wayne who is the overall lead for us on this had a conversation with the City today including some of their public works staff. Is there someone we could talk to @ DEQ to get your perspective & corroborate what we are hearing from Flint ? Thanks